
From: FARMAKIS-GAMBONI, Samantha
To: Lester, Aaron; AWR
Cc: Baker, Kristen
Subject: RE: Annual Wage Review - Questions on Notice [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Friday, 12 April 2019 4:05:14 PM

Dear Aaron,
 
An email has been sent on behalf of the Fair Work Commission’s Expert Panel for annual wage
reviews to redirect Questions on notice for the Australian Government to the Treasury and the
Department of Jobs and Small Businesses.
 
Responses to questions on notice must be received by no later than COB Thursday 18 April
2019.
 
As is the practice for annual wage reviews, this email will be published on the Fair Work
Commission website.
 
Kind regards,
Sam.
 
 
Samantha Farmakis-Gamboni
Director, Modern Awards, Economics and Research Section
 
Fair Work Commission
Tel: 03 8656 4748
Fax: 03 9639 0230
samantha.farmakis-gamboni@fwc.gov.au
 
11 Exhibition St, Melbourne Victoria 3000
GPO Box 1994, Melbourne Victoria 3001
 
www.fwc.gov.au
 
The Fair Work Commission acknowledges that our business is conducted on the traditional lands of
Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander people. We acknowledge their continuing connection to
country and pay our respects to their Elders, past, present and emerging.
 
 
 

From: Lester, Aaron [mailto:Aaron.Lester@treasury.gov.au] 
Sent: Friday, 12 April 2019 2:04 PM
To: AWR; FARMAKIS-GAMBONI, Samantha
Cc: Baker, Kristen
Subject: Annual Wage Review - Questions on Notice [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
 
Dear Sam,
 
As you would be aware we are now operating under caretaker arrangements. Recently,
the FWC issued a series of questions on notice to the Government. Treasury and the
Department of Jobs and Small Business would be in a position to offer a departmental
response to questions directed to the Australian Government if the Commission wished
to redirect them to the departments.
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If the Fair Work Commission would like to adopt this approach I would ask that you
indicate it via an email to caretaker@treasury.gov.au. We estimate that we could
provide a response by 18 April 2019.
 
Kind regards and very happy to discuss
 
Aaron
 
Aaron Lester
Analyst | Structural Reform Division
The Treasury, 1 Langton Cres, Parkes, ACT 2603 
P +61 2 6263 2377 | M +61 448 869 174 
Follow Treasury @Treasury_AU and LinkedIn and Facebook
 
The Treasury acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia,  and their continuing connection to land, water
and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures and to elders both past and present.

 
 

Please Note: The information contained in this e-mail message and any attached
files may be confidential information and may also be the subject of legal
professional privilege.  If you are not the intended recipient, any use, disclosure or
copying of this e-mail is unauthorised.  If you have received this e-mail by error
please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete all copies of this
transmission together with any attachments.
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